From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike
(USAAZ)

Sent: 3/30/2011 2:20:56 PM

Subject: Fw: Draft response to Congressman Smith letter

Attachments: smith fast and furious response 3-30-11.docx

Emory, his team and | are working this letter now. Pjc

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 01:52 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);i ATF i(ATF)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF)
Subject: Draft response to Congressman Smith letter

Attached is the most current version of a draft response to Congressman Smith. It’s still not final, but we’re getting

close. |

DPP

fime to run everything down, just let me know. Thanks.

Matt

<<smith fast and furious response 3-30-11.docx>>
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